



101 Vera King Farris Drive | Galloway NJ 08205-9441
stockton.edu

July 16, 2018

Via Email to opra+request-2030-9bd15f93@requests.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA 071118-1

Dear Anonymous:

Stockton University received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on July 11, 2018. The official Records Custodian, Thomas Chester, also received your OPRA request on July 11, 2018. Please be advised that Stockton University is closed for business on Fridays due to the compressed summer workweek. Therefore, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is July 24, 2018.

Your OPRA request sought access to the following:

- **Copy of the complaint K.C. vs. Stockton University Copy of any Answers filed.**

Currently, your request fails to identify with reasonable clarity the specific government records sought, as is required by Bent v. Stafford Police Department, 381 N.J.Super. 30, 37 (App. Div. 2005). At this time, we request clarification of your OPRA request. Please respond in writing and identify the specific government records sought so that we may process your request.

Failure to provide written clarification of your request will result in the closure of this OPRA request.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Thomas P. Chester".

Thomas P. Chester | OPRA Custodian
Tel. 609.652.4589
Thomas.Chester@stockton.edu